

FW: CBN- new version

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 16:40:33 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-847_ID49011_LRC_CBN- Rate Mitigation- Draft- No materials- V6-clean.docx (468.99 kB)

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-04-17 4:40 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: CBN- new version

Nothing from Energy yet. Here is the slightly cleaned up note. Printing a copy now that I'll walk over.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May-04-17 2:28 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: CBN- new version

[EOD works – I'll send him home with it.](#)

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: May-04-17 2:24 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: CBN- new version

Hi Rob:

I've got an updated version, but this still doesn't have some of the feedback and updates that I am expecting from Energy. Let me know when the DM may actually be looking at the note and I will provide a new version regardless of where it is at with respect to the outstanding Energy items.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618